
From: Stuart Boerst
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Cc: "Corey Stumpf" (coreys@stumpfford.com)
Subject: RE: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) - BRRTS #02-45-

228649)
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:20:27 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image012.png
image014.png

Hi Jennifer,
 
We will submit the documentation within the next 4-8 weeks.
 
Have a good day.
 

Stuart Boerst, P.S.S., P.H.
SENIOR ECOLOGIST/ASSOCIATE

The McMAHON Way…Values. Culture. Relationships.
 
McMahon Associates, Inc.
1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956
920.751.4200 EXT 206  MCMGRP.COM
920.615.4560 CELL

 

  

 
From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Stuart Boerst
Cc: 'Corey Stumpf' (coreys@stumpfford.com)
Subject: Post Closure Modification documentation for Les Stumpf Ford (Malchow Property (Former) -
BRRTS #02-45-228649)
 
Stuart,
 
I see that the redevelopment is complete at this location. Please reply with a time frame for submittal of
the post closure modification documentation per the conditional approval letter dated 4/21/17 (attached).
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We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 
Jennifer Borski
Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E. County Road Y, STE 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Cell Phone: (920) 360-0853
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov 

 dnr.wi.gov

       
 
Confidentiality Statement

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED FOR PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED
RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE. This message may be a client communication, and as such is privileged and confidential. If the
reader(s) of this message is not the intended recipient(s) or agent(s) responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient(s), you
are hereby notified that you have received this message in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone and delete the
original message. Thank you.
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